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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:42 PM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: FW: FP Ord for CAO Review

Legal and enforceable as below. 
 
Jim 
 
 
From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:41 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: FP Ord for CAO Review 
 
ACA Patrick McClain reviewed and advises that it is legal and enforceable. 
 
Todd Farris | Deputy City Attorney | Milwaukee City Attorney's Office 
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway, 10th Floor | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Tel: 414.286.2669 | Fax: 414.286.3967 |  Email: tfarris@milwaukee.gov 
 

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:38 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: FP Ord for CAO Review 
 
Good Morning, 
 
May I check in on this request, please? 
 
My thanks, 
 
Jim 
 
 
From: Owczarski, Jim  
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: FP Ord for CAO Review 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning, 
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The attached ordinance, recommended for passage at this morning’s Finance and Personnel 
Committee, is referred to your office for review as to legality and enforceability. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Jim 
 


